From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 4/1/2013 3:28:10 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Two Leg possibilities
Checking with Lynn....

On Apr 1, 2013, at 3:07 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

While I am thinking about it, you mentioned that Mark Leno might be
moderating the first panel. If that happens, do you think he will want to attend
the dinner Tuesday evening? I am thinking he won’t, but it’s probably worth
checking. And then if he were to attend, we’d need to be very careful about
how to pay for his dinner. Best thing would be for the CPUC to do it. I doubt
you’d want to ask him to pay for his own. But if the utilities pay it’s a lobbying
expense, and I’'m confident he wouldn’t want that either.

We believe Assemblymember Buchanan from Danville may be available to
introduce Captain Sullenberger at the dinner on Tuesday. He lives in

Danville. It would be another way to bring in some Leg connections and she is
apparently interested.

IF that happens, we would also have the issue of paying for her meal.

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
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